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From: Case Administration
Subject: FW: 20231127_MOD_Response_TR030007

 

From:  < >  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:22 PM 
To: Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal <ImminghamEasternRoRoTerminal@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: 20231127_MOD_Response_TR030007 
 
Good Afternoon 
 
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the Development Consent Order application 
reference TR030007.  
 
The Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) Safeguarding Team represents the MOD as a consultee in 
UK planning and energy consenting systems to ensure that development does not compromise or degrade 
the operation of defence sites such as aerodromes, explosives storage sites, air weapon ranges, and 
technical sites or training resources such as the Military Low Flying System. 
 
I can confirm that, following review of the application documents, the proposed development falls outside of 
MOD safeguarded areas and does not affect other defence interests. The MOD, therefore, has no 
objection to the development proposed. 
 
Thank you 
 
Wendy Talbot 
Assistant Safeguarding Manager 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
DIO - Estates 
St George’s House| Defence Infrastructure Organisation Head Office | DMS Whittington | Lichfield | 
Staffordshire | WS14 9PY 
Skype:  
Mobile:  
MODNET:  
 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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